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JoAnn Sutton

From: pd@aianna.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 6:44 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Subject: RE: Request for Name Change to Aianna

Hi JoAnn

We changed to Aianna, so please go ahead and sorry about the delay
Patrick

Aianna group.

USA: 1888-234-1868

France: 33-4-136-80102

Mexico: 52-55-462-44807

Aianna World number 883-510-0011-29000

MSN: aiannal@hotmail.com

www.aianna.com / Retail Division: http://www.aiannaone.com

We are what's next - Welcome to our world

CONFIDENTIALITY

This e-mail message and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail message, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this e-mail message, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any prints thereof.

From: JoAnn Sutton [mailto:JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 2:34 PM

To: pd@aianna.com

Subject: RE: Request for Name Change to Aianna

Patrick,

Thank you for making the change to your FRN. | notice that your letter states that you are changing your name to
Aianna Corp. and your FRN shows the company name as Aianna. If the company name is Aianna Corp., could
you correct the name on the FRN to reflect Aianna Corp. so it will be published correctly. If it should be Aianna,
please confirm by replying to this e-mail.

Thank you.

JoAnn

From: pd@aianna.com [mailto:pd@aianna.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 11:56 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Subject: RE: Request for Name Change to Aianna

Hello Joan, | am sorry about the delay, her is our FRN number: 0018927434.
Thank you so much for everything.
Patrick

Aianna group.

USA: 1888-234-1868

France: 33-4-136-80102

Mexico: 52-55-462-44807

Aianna World number 883-510-0011-29000

7/15/2009
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
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2009 1:25 PM

To: pd@aianna.com

Subject: RE: Request for Name Change to Aianna

Thank you Patrick. Please e-mail me when it's been changed and I'll process your request.

JoAnn

7/15/2009



